
 

 

Board of Construction 

Adjustments & Appeals 

Hearing 

 

 

 

 

 

December 13, 2023 



BCAA CHAIRMAN NOTES 

 
To be read by the Chairman 

 at the start of the meeting 





AGENDA 



 

 

MEETING AGENDA 

   

Board of Construction Adjustments & Appeals Hearing 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023, at 3:00pm 

Gwinnett Justice and Administration Center 
75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30046 

 
 
 

A. Call To Order   

B. Determination of a quorum (5 Members) 

C. Opening Remarks by Chairman and Rules of Order 

D. Approval of Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes – November 8, 2023 

F. Old Business 

G.   New Business  

  Case Number:     BCA2023-00001 
  Applicant:     Subaru of Gwinnett 
  Phone Number:     770-338-8155 
  Location:     2950 Satellite Blvd., Duluth, GA. 30096 
  Map Number:     R7078 027 
  Proposed Variance Request:   Requesting a live load floor reduction. 
 

H.   Other Business 

I.    Announcements 

J.    Adjournment  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MEETING MINUTES 

 

November 8, 2023 



 

Un-Official  

MEETING MINUTES 

   

Board of Construction Adjustments & Appeals Hearing 
Wednesday, November 8, 2023, at 3:00pm 

Gwinnett Justice and Administration Center 
75 Langley Drive, Lawrenceville, GA 30046 

 
 
Present: David Moss, Louis T Camerio, Jr., Robert Ponder, Stoney Abercrombie, Tom Gardner William 
Peltier   
 
Absent: Linda Priest 
 

 
A. Call To Order   
 
B. Determination of a quorum  

A quorum was present. 
 
C. Opening Remarks by Chairman and Rules of Order 

 
D. Approval of Agenda 

{Action: Approved Motion: Ponder; Second: Abercrombie.; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes, 
Ponder-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Gardner-Yes, Peltier-Yes} 
  

E. Approval of Minutes – October 11, 2023 
{Action: Approved Motion: Moss; Second: Abercrombie; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes 
Ponder-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Gardner-Yes, Peltier-Yes} 
 

F. Old Business 
None 
 

G.   New Business  
  Case Number:     SBV2023-00004 
  Applicant:     DRB Group 
  Phone Number:     229-218-7789 
  Location:     790 Ozoro Church Rd. 
  Map Number:     R5198 007, 5198 008, 5198 169 
  Acreage:      40.72 acres 
  Proposed Development:   Detached Single Family Development 
{Action: Approved Motion: Ponder; Second: Abercrombie; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes, 
Ponder-Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Gardner- Yes, Peltier-Yes} 

 
H.   Other Business 

  None 
 

I.    Announcements 
None 
 
 



Wednesday, November 8, 2023  
Page 2 

 
 

J.    Adjournment  
{Action: Approved Motion: Ponder; Second: Peltier; Vote: 6-0: Moss-Yes, Camerio, Jr.-Yes, Ponder-
Yes, Abercrombie-Yes, Gardner-Yes, Peltier-Yes} 

 
 



CASE REPORT 

 

BCA2023-00001 



 
 

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CASE REPORT 

 
 
Case Number: BCA2023-00001 
Address:  2950 Satellite Blvd., Duluth, GA 30096 
Parcel Number:  7078 027 
Applicant:  Subaru of Gwinnett  
Proposed Variance  
Request: Existing Storage Building - Requesting a live load floor reduction for the 

elevated floor storage occupancy, reduce from 125 psf to 60 psf. Variance 
from the 2018 IBC Section 1607.3.  Variance request to install weight limit 
placards. 

                        

Location Map 
 
 
Applicant: Precision Planning    Owner:  Steve Kendrick 
  400 Pike Blvd.       2950 Satellite Blvd 

Lawrenceville, GA 30046     Duluth, GA 30046 
          
         
Contact:     Elysha Wood   Contact Phone:   770-338-8155 

Subject Site 



 

 
 
 
Existing Condition 
The subject site is an existing storage building located on the Subaru Gwinnett Property.  A second 
floor was installed in the building without a building permit.  The installed floor was discovered during a 
routine fire inspection.  A third-party engineer analysis determined that the elevated floor structure did 
not comply with the minimum floor load design as specified in the Georgia State Minimum Standard 
Building Code (2018 IBC). 
 
Applicant Description 
The Owner installed pre-engineered floor storage system which is required to be designed to a minimum 
live load capacity of 125 PSF.  Per Owner request, due to the type of material: and limited quantity of 
materials being stored on this level the Owner is requesting a live load reduction to a minimum live load 
capacity of 60 PSF. 
 
Variance Requested  
The applicant requests approval of a variance from the following regulation of the Georgia State 
Minimum Standard building Code, Section 1607.3:  
 

1. Variance from Section 1670.3 to allow the floor load design to be reduced from 125 pounds per 
square foot to 60 pounds per square foot. The mezzanine shop drawings will be re-designed for 
the new weight classification, then stamped and signed by the Specialty Engineer. Weight 
restriction placards will be placed in the building. 
 

 
 
Exhibits: 
 

A. Application 
B. Letter of Intent 
C. Applicable Code Sections 
D. Construction Documents 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  



 

Exhibit A: Application 
 

[attached] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 
Exhibit B: Letter of Intent 

 
[attached] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

270 Langley Drive                           Lawrenceville, GA 30046                        (770) 963-0654                      www.williamjpeltier.com 

 

October 20, 2023  
 
Mr. Elysha Wood 
Project Manager 
Precision Planning 
400 Pike Boulevard 
Lawrenceville, GA  30046 
 
RE: Evaluation of Existing Slab-on-Grade at Parts Building for Storage Platform 
 
Mr. Wood, 
 
At the request of your office, William J. Peltier and Associates, Inc. (WJPA) has performed a structural 
observation and evaluation of the existing slab for the Subaru of Gwinnett Parts Building. The purpose of this 
evaluation was to determine the allowable load capacity of the existing slab for the support of a currently 
installed Storage Platform.   
 
It is our understanding that the columns of the Storage Platform have been installed directly to the existing slab-
on-grade.  The existing slab-on-grade was specified as a 5  thick, 4,000 PSI concrete slab.  The slab appeared to 
be in good condition at the time of our observation.  WJPA did not observe any significant slab cracks with the 
Storage Platform installed on the existing slab.  
 
WJPA has evaluated the existing slab-on-grade based on average concrete strengths determined from cylinder 
breaks.  The average concrete strength was reported to be 4,430 PSI for the slab in question.  Testing was 
performed to verify a slab thickness of 5.5 . 
 
Based on these parameters, WJPA has determined that the allowable load carrying capacity of the existing slab-
on-grade is 14 kips.   
 
WJPA has reviewed shop drawings for the currently installed Storage Platform.  Based on these documents, the 
Storage Platform structure was designed to support a live load of 125 PSF.  A placard installed on the platform 
states this maximum live load. 
 
However, the 14 kip maximum slab capacity is not sufficient to support the entire 125 PSF live load.  It has been 
determined that if the live load of the Storage Platform is reduced to 60 PSF (or less), then the existing applied 
column loads will be less than 14 kips and therefore the existing slab will be structurally adequate to support the 
platform.  After conversations with the owner, it was determined that no more than 30 PSF of storage will ever 
be placed on the platform.  Therefore, 60 PSF live load represents twice the live load capacity that be required.  
 
Based on our experience, a platform that can support a live load of 60 PSF will be structurally acceptable for the 
proposed use.  As such, it is our recommendation that the Storage Platform be de-rated  to a maximum live 
load of 60 PSF.  In addition, all placards shall be revised to reflect the new, reduced maximum live load. 
 
 
 



 

2 

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you on this project.  Please do not hesitate to call our office with any 
questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
WILLIAM J. PELTIER AND ASSOCIATES, INC.         

         
William (Bill) Peltier, PE, SE      
Principal          
William J. Peltier and Associates, Inc. 

 



 

Exhibit C: Applicable Code Sections 
 

[attached] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









 

Exhibit D: Construction Documents 
 

[attached] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 






	79d9245f-059f-4f01-abc6-1d7748f93d26.pdf
	Subaru Board of Appeals Application Package


